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('ifilSouibUnlveirity; ' 
Avehijc 1 

ms [ i2O-14.l'|tO04-00OO. j) 

1 
i ' 

1 

Aiine23jK:89fcetda>ihol>EM^ 
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D.EPAR:TMENT OP PLANNmO AND DEVELOPMENt 

CITY OF CHIGAGO 

MEMORANDUM 

.To: ; Aldennan Tjhom Tunney 
CHairmiari,,. City; Coimcil iCbimhiftee oh Zoriing 

From:,_ 
Nlajuite^D, 
Chicagp PJki .eommissiori 

Date: April 2Ŝ ;2022' 

Re: Technicali Amendinent to Planned Development.Nd; 43 

,0n April 21:, 2022, the Ghicago Plan Conunissipn! recommended approval- of the: proposed 
tecMical-amendment to Planned Dê Yeiopment No. 43, submitted by. Alderrnan^Leslie Hjajfrstpn on 
behalf ofiiThe.U^ ameniiment is attached. I would vei^i 
rnupH, appreciate y o u r h a y i n g this iintroduced â  the next possible City Council 
GbminitteetoniZohihg;; 

Also eridlbsed i's?a coTpy of die staff report- to the Plan Cpininissipn which includes the Department 
:offPianiiihg./and:D 
resolution: if'ypu havê any questions ihShiS regard; plbase dP nPt hesitab to contaictPatrick' Brutus 
at 744-.4565. 

CjCKi Ŝteve A âlenziano 
P.P Master F.i.le i0riginal ;Pbi 'Cppy of memo) 

121 NOHTH LASALLE STREET; BOOM IOOO, CHICAGO, I L L I N b l S G.o'e'oa 


